

My name is HALILIBRAHIM AYKUT

COMPUTER SCIENCE STUDENT

haiykut@gmail.com LinkedIn - <u>Halilibrahim Aykut</u> GitHub - <u>haiykut</u> Denizli, Turkey

Profile

I'm studying computer science at Pamukkale University. I have a big curiousity in researching software fields. Previously I was interested in web development. I'm interested in game and augmented reality development area now. I want to be a sophisticated developer in the future. Mail me for the portfolio.

Education

Bachelor's Degree Computer Science Pamukkale University, Denizli, Turkey 2019

Experience

Freelance Unity Developer January 2023 - Present I make and edit Unity projects as a freelancer in my free times.

Game Developer RHM Interactive OU July 2022 - January 2023 Tallinn, Estonia I developed a car racing game includes interactive elements and two player option for the web platform.

Game Developer Intern RHM Interactive OU June 2022 - July 2022 Tallinn, Estonia

I developed a collecting apples game, clone $\ensuremath{\mathsf{Flappy}}$ Bird and Brick Break games.

Languages

English B1 - B2

Turkish Native

Skills

Photoshop Unity C#